

Liquid Sludge Disposal
H&H
Inc.

P.O. Box 390 • Branford, Florida 32008 • (800) 653-0386

August 16, 2024

Mr. Matt Hixson
Wastewater Plant Manager
City of Edgewater
409 Mango Tree Drive
Edgewater, FL 32132

Re: Piggybacking City of Holly Hill Contract

Dear Mr. Hixson:

H&H Liquid Sludge Disposal, Inc. would like to offer the City of Edgewater to piggyback the City of Holly Hill RFP# 24-WW-01 Contract, for biosolids transportation and disposal for the upcoming year effective October 1, 2024. The price of \$37.00 per cubic yard for the first year, was approved by the City of Holly Hill on June 25, 2024.

Thank you for the opportunity to continue to provide hauling and disposal services for the City of Edgewater.

Sincerely, 

Steve Hacht, Pres.
H&H Liquid Sludge Disposal, Inc.